B OSTON

BOROUGH COUNCIL
Municipal Buildings, West Street, Boston, Lincolnshire, PE21 8QR

Application No: B/21/0346 E-mail: planning@boston.gov.uk
Case Officer: Peter Udy Tel: 01205 314305

28 July 2021

Marc Willis

Planning Services
Lincolnshire County Council
County Offices

Newland

Lincoln

LN1 1YL

Dear Marc Willis,

Lincolnshire County Council Consultation for the approval of Condition 9
(Maintenance/Improvement Works - Playing Field) of planning permisison B/19/0381 (LCC
ref PL/0134/19) at Public Open Space, Kitwood Close, Boston, PE21 OPU

| refer to your letter regarding the above development received on 20-Jul-2021.

I write to confirm that my Council has no objections or observations to make on the proposal.

Yours sincerely

M

Mike Gildersleeves
Assistant Director — Planning
Boston Borough Council and East Lindsey District Council

We can provide this information in other languages and formats for example, in large print,
in Braille or on CD. Please phone 01205 314200.

aan rms ana |11 8 1IN A 1IN 0 IRLINT
ann r=1amn Y it
WO anam L1 ANNEEREAN OB PSS ETERIT AbAAAAD o 7 AVAAL W
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